STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

August 11, 1983

TONEY ANAYA P.0. DRAWEA DO
GOVERNCR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
{505] 748-1283

Mr. Jerry Jones
1702 31st Street
Lubbock, Texas 79411

Re: Goodrich
#10-D-35-18-26
Dayton Abo Pool

Sir:

We are in receipt of your Form C-115, Operator's Monthly Report, for the
above captioned well.

You show Phillips Petroleum as your Gas transporter, and as of this date,
you are not authorized to sell oil or gas, as we have not received a bond
for you and have not approved your C-104. (You are selling gas illegally).

I spoke with Diane Richardson in Santa Fe, and she will approve your bound
as soon as she receives the legal description of the above listed well.
This includes section, township, range, footage, and county. This must
come from your insurance company as a rider.

Presently, this well is carried under Latch Operations and will continue
to be until such time as we receive a bond for you.

Please contact your insurance agent and have them send a rider to our
Santa Fe office so that you may have approval for your bond, as soon as
possible.
If you have any questions, please feel free to call or write us.

Very truly yours,

ot W s

T'eslie A. Clements

Supervisor, District IT
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